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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

—_——————
From: Joel Goh <joel.goh@eqinsurance.com.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, 21 May 2019 2:43 PM
To: assignments
Subject: OD SURVEY FOR XE3507A (DM19H001244-JG)
Attachments: 21052019143850-0001.pdf; XE3507A (30.04.19).pdf
Dear LKK
Attached OD estimates and GIA report.
Please assist on this OD survey.
Excess: $5,000.00 (no waiver)
Survey and revert.
Best Regards,
Joel Goh
Executive | Claims
(1]
I e 6-34"'0 Frcwel
EQ Insurance Company Limited
5 Maxwell Road #17-00 Tower Block MND Complex Singapore 069110
did 65 6500 6772 | tel 65 6223 9433 ext 772 | fax 65 6223 4190
www.eqinsurance.com.sg Q
@——

.‘. A Member of Citystate

Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in this message. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify tt



Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Dear Sir/Madam,

Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Friday, 24 May 2019 6:04 PM
yeekeongmotorengineering@gmail.com
SUR

OD VEHICLE XE 3507A (DOA: 30/04/2019)

As instructed by our client, please proceed to repair the insured vehicle XE 3507A at repair cost on Lump Sum basis

(excess $5,000/-).

If there are any check items or supplementary items please inform our office’s Assignment Team at Tel: 6741 8434
to arrange our surveyor for inspection.

All supplementary items and unconfirm items are subjected to further approval from insurance company before

completion of the repair.

*Our client reserve their right_not to pay if there is no valid approval obtained before repair.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)



Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

#

From: Joel Goh <joel.goh@eginsurance.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 24 May 2019 5:37 PM

To: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Cc: SUR

Subject: RE: OD SURVEY FOR XE3507A (DM19HO001244-)G)

Dear Shiau Chan
Please proceed to authorize OD up to $44,546.13 before excess of $5,000.00.
Best Regards,

Joel Goh

Executive | Claims

(8

l e G Townde
EQ Insurance Company Limited
5 Maxwell Road #17-00 Tower Block MND Complex Singapore 069110
did 65 6500 6772 | tel 65 6223 9433 ext 772 | fax 65 6223 4150
WWW.eqinsurance.com.sg

J‘ A Member of Citystate

N
@—

Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in this message. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify t

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) [mailto:siewsc@Ikkauto.com]
Sent: Thursday, May 23, 2019 11:21 AM

To: Joel Goh

Cc: SUR

Subject: RE: OD SURVEY FOR XE3507A (DM19HO01244-]G)

Dear Joel,
Please find the attached of estimate.

Sorry for the inconvenience caused.

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
Sent: Thursday, 23 May 2019 11:15 AM

To: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@lkkauto.com>; Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>; assignments

<assignments@lkkauto.com>



Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 22 May 2019 4:18 PM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto); 'Joel Goh'; assignments

Cc: SUR

Subject: RE: OD SURVEY FOR XE3507A (DM19HO01244-)G)
Attachments: PRELI ADVISED XE 3507A.pdf; Estimates.pdf

Dear Sir/Madam,

Enclosed preliminary revised of vehicle XE 3507A
We did not authorise repair.

Reapir on lump sum.

Please let us have your authorization

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: denisetay@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 21 May 2019 3:27 PM

To: 'loel Goh' <joel.goh@eginsurance.com.sg>; assignments <assignments@Ikkauto.com>
Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: OD SURVEY FOR XE3507A (DM19H001244-)G)

Dear Joel,

Thank you for the assignment.

Best Regards,

G.Nivitha| Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | §(408933)

From: Joel Goh [mailto:joel.eoh@eginsurance.com.sg]
Sent: Tuesday, 21 May 2019 2:43 PM

To: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>

Subject: OD SURVEY FOR XE3507A (DM19H001244-JG)




51 UBLAVE 1, #01-25 PAYA UBI INDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGAPORE 408933 TEL : (065) 62563561 FAX : (065) 62564315

Your Ref: DM19HO01244-JG Date: 7/3/2018

Qur Ref: CS/EQI19008908/R1td3

The Motor Claims Department
EQ INSURANCE COMPANY LTD

Dear Sirs/Mdm

PRELIMINARY ADVICE OF VEHICLE NO, XE 3507A

Please be informed that we had conducted the inspection of the above-mentioned vehicle
on 22/05/2019 _ at the premises of M/s __Yee Keong Motor __and have the
following to report: -

Workshop Estimate Amount :S§  68.217.92
Revised Estimate Amount :S$  23.433.54
“Check” Items Amount : S 21.112.59
Market Value :S$ 130.000.00
LTA Reimbursement Value :S$ 39.153.00
Nett Value :S$  90.847.00

Description of Damage:
The vehicle sustained damages
at the front portion

rear

Comments/ Present Status:
Damages Consistent.
We have not authorized repair.

Yours faithfully
Rasul

Automotive Assessor



122120149 PARFIC.OF Rehata Fnnuirv

> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Owner ID Type: Company
Owner ID: 5197E
Vel Detallirs o e e e e v e s Bl ]
Vehicle No.: XE3507A
Vehicle to be Exported: No
Intended Deregistration Date: 22 May 2019
Vehicle Make: SCANIA
Vehicle Madel: P360CB6X4MHZ
Primary Colour: Multi-Colour
Manufacturing Year: 2017
Engine No.: DC13114L017026818
Chassis No.: YS2P6X40005476020
Maximum Power Output: -
Open Market Value: $109,249.00
Original Registration Date: 29 Sep 2017
First Registration Date: 29 Sep 2017
Transfer Count: 0
Actual ARF Paid: $5,463.00
e A R R e e e e e e )
PARF Eligibility: No
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount: $0.00
COE Expiry Date: 28 Sep 2027
COE Category: C - Goods Vehicle & Bus
COE Period(Years): 10
QP Paid: $46,890.00
COE Rebate Amount: $39,153.00
Total Rebate Amount: $39,153.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 22 May 2019

OK r?O/ch’U
38,09 b

To 4]
/
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MSAT18056164 / Sng Ah Tes Motar & Panel Service Pta Ltd - Pionear

ENTRY DATE & TIME: 30/04/2019 18: 18
SUBMITTED BY: JOYCE TAN LAI CHIN

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report correctly the details of the accident
2. This Form must be completed by the Policyho

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

to spead up the claims process.
Ider and/or the Authorised Driver.

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentatian or witholding of material facts may allow insurance companies to
—_—llrate

repudiate policy liability.

4. The issue and acceptance of this Form b

Y insurance companies is not an admission of palicy liability on the part of the insurance companies.

5. Any false re Ing may be referred to the Police for Investigation,

6. This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General insurance Associati
archiving and that copies of this report will, for a fee, be made avallable upan application by interested parties.
7. By the lodgement of this report to the insurers, you hereby con

aforesaid.

Date Of Report

Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registered Owner
Co Reg No

Email Address

Mobile Phone No

Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle w

time of accident

Are you claiming under Your own insurance policy

for repair to your vehicle?

If No, Please state action to be taken

Vehicle Category
Insurance Company
Name of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage
Fleet Policy

Palicy Number

Cover Note Number
Driver

Name of Driver

NRIC No

Date Of Birth
Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass
Driving Experience
Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Number

Contact Number
EMail Address

ACCIDENT STATEMENT
30/04/2019 18:18
30/04/2019 11:10

ALONG SLE TOWARDS EXIT WOODLANDS AVE 12

SINGAPORE
DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE
XE3507A

KL ENVIRO PTE. LTD.
201525197E
SOH@KLENVIRO.COM
(LOCAL) +65-97550037
OFFICE-68610332

SCANIA
P360CB6X4MHZ

as being used at

YES

COMMERCIAL VEHICLE

EQ INSURANCE COMPANY LTD

COMPREHENSIVE
NO
DMCPHQ18-005903

BIAN CHUNKE
G2742906N

18/03/1996

OUTDOOR

11/09/2017

1YEAR AND 7 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-87436319

NOEMAIL

sent to the archiving of this report at the

on of Singapore (GIA) for

centre and to copies of the report being made available

Page 10of 25



Address

Postcode

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company
If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own
Vehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident

Weather Conditions

Road Surface

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident?

Number of vehicles (including own vehicle)
involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident?

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged?

| have been approached by unknown person(s)
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver)
Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police?
If Yes,Please state which Police Station
Police Station Name

Police Station Address

Police Station Contact

Was notice of intended Prosecution given?

If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

REFER TO POLICE REPORT T/20190430/2128
Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment?
Was there any video captured by Car Camera?
Was there any audio recorded?

19, SUNGEI KADUT LOOP, SINGAPORE 729462

YES

CHAIN COLLISION
CLEAR
DRY

NO
2
YES
YES
YES

YES

NANYANG N.P.C

ROAD: 2 JURONG WEST AVE 5, POSTCODE: 649482 , COUNTRY:
SINGAPORE

TEL NO: 1800-7929999 - FAX NO:
NO

YES
YES
NO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Number
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Properties
Vehicle Category

Name of Driver
NRIC/Passport Number
Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name
Nature Of Damage

XD8343C

COMMERCIAL VEHICLE

Page 2 of 25



No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 2
Vehicle Registration Number YM6102K
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Properties
Vehicle Category COMMERCIAL VEHICLE
Name of Driver
NRIC/Passport Number
Contact Number
Address
Postcode
Insurance Company Name
Nature Of Damage
No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)
DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 3
Vehicle Registration Number YQ448G
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
DETAILS OF INJURED PERSON 1
Name UNKNOWN
Approximate Age

Injuries Sustain
Injured person in which vehicle? YMB102K
Were seat belts worn?

Was this injured conveyed to hospital by YES
ambulance?

Address
Postcode

DETAILS OF INJURED PERSON 2
Name UNKNOWN
Approximate Age
Injuries Sustain
Injured person in which vehicle? YQ448G
Were seat belts worn?

Was this injured conveyed to hospital by YES
ambulance?

Address
Postcode

DETAILS OF INJURED PERSON 3
Name UNKNOWN
Approximate Age

Page 3 of 25



Injuries Sustain
Injured person in which vehicle?
Were seat belts worn?

Woas this injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Address
Posticode

YQ448G

YES

Page 4 of 25



Sketch Plan Pg. 1

SKETCH PLAN

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report correctly the details of the accident to speed up the claims process.

2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver,

3. Information provided must be as truthful and sccurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or withholding of material

facts may allow Insurance companies to repudiate policy liability.

4. The Issue and acceptance of this Form by Insurance companies is not an admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance
companies.

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

6. The report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance
Assoclation of Singapore {GIA) for archiving and that copies of this report will for a fee be made available upon application by
interested parties.

7. By the lodgment of this repart to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to coples of

the report being made available aforesaid.
8. Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act (PDPA)

| understand, acknowledge, agree and consent that:

(@) My insurer, my workshop and the General Insurance Association of Singapore (“GIA*) may/are permitted to collect, use,
disclose and/or process my personal data/personal Information set out in this [form] and any other personal informatlon
provided by me or possessed by my insurer (collectively the “Personal Information®) and disclose and transfer such
Personal Information to all insurer(s) who have Insured vehicle(s) Involved in this accident (all insurer(s) who have insured
vehicle(s) involved in this accident shall be collectively referred to as the “Insurers”), the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, the
Monetary Authority of Singapore and any relevant government agency/authority (such as the police), for the purposel(s)
of :

(i) processing, handling and/or dealing with my clalms including the settlement of the claims and any necessary
investigations relating to the claims;

(Ii) investigating the accident and/or my claims;
(iif) carrying out and/or dealing with my instructions or responding to any enquiries by me;

(iv) administering my claims (including the mailing of correspondence, statements, Invoices, reports or notlces to me,
which could Involve disclosure of certain personal data about me to bring about delivery of the same as well as on the
external cover of envelopes/mail packages); and/or

(v) complying with applicable law In administering, processing, handling and/or dealing with my clalms.(collectively the
“Purposes”)

(b) allinsurer(s) who have insured vehicle(s) invelved in this accident and the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, may/are permitted
to collect, use, disclose and/or process my Personal Information for one or more of the above Purposes; and

(¢) my Personal Information may/can be disclosed by any of the Insurers and/or GIA to their third party service providers or
agents{including their lawyers/law firms), which may be sited outside of Singapore, for ane or more of the above Purposes.

(d) my Personal Information will also be collected and used to compile claims history for the purpose of fraud detection,
Investigation and management in present and all future claims.

(e} theinformation so collected under (d) above may be shared / disclosed:

(i} toallinsurers and/or any other third parties that assist in evaluating, investigating, controlling or managing fraud,
regulators, law enforcement and government agencies as reasonably required for the purposes stated, or

(Il) for complying with requirements under any regulations, laws or court orders.

Policyholder's Signature Driver's ﬁgﬁature Reporting Centre Personnel’s Signature
Date & Time: (If driver Is not the policyholder) Name:
Date & Time: NRIC/FIN No.:

IAM AWARED THATMY IN SURER MAY HAVE A 14 DAY S TMEFRAM E FOR ME TO SUSM IT AN OWN DAMAGE CLAIM UNDER MY OWN FOLICY. | WILL
CHECK MY POLICY FOR MORE DETA ILS.

Page 5 of 25



Sketch Plan Pg. 2
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Policyholder's Signature Driver's Signature Reporting Cenrre‘i";rsonnel's Signature
Date & Time: (If driver is not the policyholder) Name:
Date & Time; NRIC/FIN No.:

GIARLAL ShetebFianForm. 3
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POLICE REPORT Pg. 1

SINGAPORE
POLICE FORCE

Police Station Of Origin:
Nanyang N.P.C

2 Jurong West Avenue 5 SINGAPORE

649482
Tel No: 1800-7929999

REPORT OF A TRAFFIC ACCIDENT

L

Ti20190430/2128

10f3
Report No. T/20190430/2128

Date/Time Report Made;
30/04/2018 16:23

Vide Report No..

Station Diary No.:
118

“Informant's Particulan
Name of Informant:

BIAN CHUNKE C/O APT BLK 52 Choa Chu Kang North 6 #18-15 Yew Mei
Green SINGAPORE 689575

ID Type /1D No.; Contact No.:

FIN NO / G2742906N Home/Office: Mobile: 8743 6319

Nationality; Email:

CHINESE

Sex: Age: Date of Birth: | Type of Informant;

Male 23 18/03/1986 Driver

Race: Language: Institution / School Name:

Chinese Chinese

Occupation: Driving Licence Information:

Lorry driver Class: 3.4 Date of Expiry:

GeneraliInformation’ofithe/Accident: i iie bl e

SELETAR EXPRESSWAY
WOODLANDS AVENUE 12

SLE(BKE) Exiting Woodlands Ave 12

Type of Injury Da!BfT ime Df Type of Location:
Accident: Conveyed By Ambulance Accident: Straight Road

: 30/04/2019 11:10
Location:

Along Road 1 Traveling Toward Road 2

Weather: Road Surface: Road Speed Limit:
Clear Dry
Traffic Flow: Traffic Control: Traffic Volume:
One Way Not Controlled Moderate
Type of Collision: Anyone conveyed by
Between Moving Vehicles - Head To Rear ambulance:
No
XDBS4SC Lorry MAN Slightly |0
Damaged
XE3507A | Lorry SCANIA Slightly |0
Damaged
YMB102K | Lorry 1ISUZU Slightly |0
Damaged
YQ448G Lorry MITSUBISHI Slightly | 1
Damaged

Page 7 of 25



POLICE REPORT Pg. 2

POLICE FORCE R

T/20190430/212
Police Station Of Origin: 2of3
Nanyang N.P.C Report No. T/20190430/2128
2 Jurong West Avenue 5 SINGAPORE
649482

CONTINUATION OF REPORT
Tel No: 1800-7929999

_Details of Person /Involved® ol i siiiEii .
Any Pedestrian Involved: No

No. of Pedestrians Injured: NIL
.Driver: = e AT

Name BIAN CHUNK

Related Vehicle | XE3507A (Lorry) Contact No.| 8743 631¢

Hospital/Clinic NIL Class of Class: 3,4 ]
Driving Date of Expiry: NIL
Licence &
Expiry Date

Date Treatment | NIL Date Discharge | NIL

No. of Days granted Medical Leave | NIL Degree of Injury | NIL

Brief Detalls.

On 30/04/2018 at about 1110hrs, while | was proceeding to work, | was travelling on SLE towards BKE
and exiting from Woodlands Ave 12. While | was on the slip road, the road was packed and moving
slowly. When exiting the slip road, | did not take notice that the vehicles in front of me had stopped and
proceeded as per normal. When | realized that the vehicles in front were stationary, | could not stop my
vehicle in time. Due to my vehicle being too heavy, | needed a larger breaking distance to stop in time.
Thus, | collided into another lorry bearing YQ448G which was in front of me. This caused a chain of
collisions that followed after. The vehicle(YQ448G) that | collided into had further collided with 2 other
lorries bearing YM6102K and XD8343C. After the collision, | together with the driver from XD8343C made
a check on the other drivers and called for ambulance. At that point of time, did not manage to get hold of
their particulars. Soon after, ambulance, traffic police as well as SCDF arrived. The ambulance then
conveyed O3 of the injured drivers from the other vehicles. | was then given a case card by the traffic
police and was advised to head to the police center to lodge a police report. There were several
damages on the vehicles:

1) My vehicle, XEB343C - Small dent on the front bumper and cracked wind shield

2) XD8343C - Minor scratches on rear bumper

3) YQ448G - Dent on the rear and front bumper

4) YMB102K -Dent on the rear and front bumper, cracked wind shield

Page 8 of 25



POLICE REPORT Pg. 3

SINGAPDRE
POLICE FORCE

Police Station Of Origin:

Nanyang N.P.C

2 Jurong West Avenue 5 SINGAPORE
648482

Tel No: 1800-7929999

Sketch Plan
Informant is not able to provide sketch plan

T A

T/20180430/2128

30f3
Report No. T/20190430/2128

CONTINUATION OF REPORT

IMPORTANT: Please attach a copy of your vehicle's Insurance Certificate to this report. If you don't have
the certificate with you now, please fax a copy to 65474885 stating the report number as reference.

Signature Of Officer Recording The Report:

J/
TAN RUI JIE %

Signature Of Informant:

Signature Of Interpreter;
Not applicable

Date/Time:
30/04/2019 16:23

Officer In Charge Of Case:
TPIGIT/

S| ONG CHEE HIEN
Contact No.: 65476437

Classification Of Case:

Authentication Stamp
NP168

%" Signature :

-

SN 127
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YEE KEONG MOTOR ENGINEERzNG

No. 14 Penjuru Road, Singapore 609125
motor C ((1 (m TEL/FAX: 62620218 | MOBILE: 97808928

EQ /NSuradce Lompa nyf Lﬁf

VEHICLE NUMBER : XE 3507 A
POLICY NO. DMCPHQ18-005903

Date:/ 7 May ¢4

PARTS SUPPLY - LIST ITEMS

1 1pc Radiator 7 7 s 3141.06
2 2pcs Radiator top bracket@5274.15 : 548.30 X
3 2pes Radiator bracket link@5205.57 = K& 411.14 X
4 1pc Radiator expansion tank K ¥“— 972.87 X
5 1pc Front bumper %A~ 1293.79 ~
6 1pc Front bumper corner o/s b1~ 1112.41~
7 1pc Front bumper end piece o/s ~r 92.31
8 1pc Front bumper bracket o/s ¥¥ ,’* 1171.99 —
9 ipc Front bumper bracket, side o/s T 97.59
10 1pc Front bumper tow beam X §“~ 2862.70 K
11 1pc LH Hinge lock b4 ~ 332.38~
12 1pc  Front grille panel A4 1676.63
13 1pc Front grillelogo A+~ 78.01 ~
14 1pc Front grille 'Scania’ emblem r+= < 64.54 ~
15 1pc Front grille badge As -~ 100.85 ~
16 1pc Front windscreen Bfe 7~ 7o S 1480.20 —
17  3pcs Windscreen adhesive@$420.74 #&=+ - o 1262.22 ~
18  1pc Air blower motor " v~ 1350.67 —
19 1pc Aircon bracket 7. e 480.00 —
20 1pc AirDuct 7 RSV 833.83/
21 1pc Air Flap housmg 657.09 —
22 1pc Aircon condenser &~ oJ s 2179.96 —
23 1pc Aircon receiver drier 7 383.33+
24 1pc Aircon discharge pipe '7 of 7 875.25 —
25 1pc Aircon liquid pipe as ’)« 4 fz‘r @ 1364.72 ~
26 1pc Aircon suction pipe sYC 753.26 £
27  1pc Aircon evaporator . € 1110.53
28  1pc Airconcoil 7 7"~5"‘-’ 3701.48 ¥
29 1pa‘<@=fc Headlamp F ¥~ 7 636.42 ~
30 lpcﬂ 149 Headlamp seal¥® ot / = 214.22 7~
31 144 Headlamp bracketdX " 7om 951.03 7~
32 lpd'- Headlamp housing %% ¢ 483.377
33 1pc Front grille panel, lower oka ~ W 2499.04 —
34  2pcs Front panel top mesh@5297.77 595.54 7
35  2pcs Front panel lower mesh @5287 034 7 574.06 -
36 1pc Front panel bracket LH X 66.28
37 1pc Front panel hinges LH 388.16
38  1pc FrontLH Cab corner )Z:"'-’ S 1938.94
39 1pc Frontgrille panel C&RA 7~ 1676.617
40 p- é)cs Front panel lock@5332.38 M 7 ([P O 66476 372127 7
41 peZpes Front wheel arch fender garnish, front@5866.22 M ~( PO 173244 #4627

1pc Front step mekEt@’L‘?g .90 A GVC 857.80 X
43 1pc Front shielding net 490.92 7~
44 1Ipc Shielding net mesh Wb kA ~ 287.13 ~
45  1pc Aircon coil - 54/’ 1 1208.44 .~
46 1pc Charge cooler ™ 3701.35 ~
47 1pc Cooler top bracket m & 280.00/ . aall’



48
49
50
51
52
53
54
55
56
57
58

Iset
1pc
1pc
1pc
1tin

YEE KEONG MOTOR ENGINEERING

No. 14 Penjuru Road, Singapore 609125
TEL/FAX: 62620218 | MOBILE: 97808928

VEHICLE NUMBER : XE 25071 A
POLICY NO. D-19092536MFVS/13

1pc
2pcs
2pcs
1pc
1pc
1pc
1pc
1pc
1pc
1pc
1pc

1set
1pc
1pc
Ipc
1tin

Wiper blade =

Wiper arm bt

Wiper link 7. L+~

Air Filter assy ;;‘} v

Sun Visor ¢RX

Sun Visor bracket g/ l’*/

sun visor, bottom o/s

RH Stepboard 7~

RH side lamp ¢4 <

Wiper panel garnish 76~

Mesh Shielding net &>~
Total Spare Parts

YAS e

Front windscreen sealant Ae 4
Front no. plate bk /

ERP bracket fes

Logos & Letterings # .

Radiator Coolant p+~ ~

Towing 7 receip t

Remove the necessary affected parts,

*H

cut/weld front outer cab panel, dashboard

inner panel, wiper panel, straighten
front floor panel, both front chassis,
and door pillar, front bulkhead panel,
rooftop panel, and replace parts
Putty and Spraypaint

Remove and refit dashboérd and finishes

Remove and refit aircon parts, pipings,

and rooftop aircon system and refill
freon gas

Remove and refit air cleaner and hoses

Remove and refit front windscreen
Tuff Kote

Remove and refit wiring harness, fuses

relays, refocus both headlamp beam,
and replace parts and reset

complete system using Diagnostic Tools

Remove and refit both front & rear shock

absorbers, brackets, stopper and coil spring
Remove and refit radiator with fittings

and pressure test cooling system

Date: /¥ may 19
A
74.18
Sul 377.52
1572.06 ~ L) 447,30
Qoo 3527.01% il 20k
450.00 — 0],
460.00 _
{O 68U.UU~ 37391
650.00 X e
L{ \ 125.00—
240.00~

287.13
o%l[‘t e((vV 5807592 K

oy 40.00 -
€L 30.00 ~

. 29.00 < {34
A 4900 ¥V~
%%“QV Eg'fc? T
40000 |vV
m,qé\i(

..--3590ﬁo/a—m)f?wc (%

\.'x‘

T0/AL  68217.92



YEE KEONG MOTOR ENGINEERING |

o /o . No. 14 Penjuru Road, Singapore 609125
Pl pld Dme P H G TEL/FAX: 62620218 | MOBILE: 97808928

' f-ws903 Fel=
XE 350% A eSS \
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

EQ INSURANCE COMPANY LTD Ref :  CS/EQI19008908/R1td3e2
o0 Tone o L
#17-00 TOWER BLOCK Date: 02-10-2019
MND COMPLEXSINGAPORE 069110
Code: EQI
1. Policy Particulars :- OWN DAMAGE
Insured Veh. Veh. Inspected XE 3507A
Policy No. DMCPHQ18-005903 Coverage (%) 0.00
Claim No. DMHO01244-JG Excess ($) 5,000.00
Assign From  JOEL GOH Assign Date 21/05/2019
2 Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model SCANIA P360CB8X4MHZ c.c 12742
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2017
Chassis No. YS2P6X40005476020 Colour WHITE
Odometer 87480 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification NIL
General FAIR
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |[315/80 R22.5 BRIDGESTONE 8 mm
L/H Front Tyre |315/80 R22.5 BRIDGESTONE 8 mm
R/H Rear Tyre |[315/80 R22.5 (D) BRIDGESTONE 8/8 mm
L/H Rear Tyre [315/80 R22.5 (D) BRIDGESTONE 8/8 mm
4, Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE FRONT PORTION.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date  30/04/2019 Inspection Date 21/05/2019
Survey held at YEE KEONG MOTOR ENGINEERING
NO: 14 PENJURU ROAD .
SINGAPORE 609125
5a. ; Remarks
A)THE MARKET VALUE IS S$130,000.00(EST. AVERAGE)
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE AUTHORISED REPAIRS.
5b. ' Estimate Days of Repair

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 10 Working Days




-

1 7d 74

ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. XE 3507A

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R

Page No.:1 of 4

: = Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty ' Description of Parts Condition Workoms ‘g)’ Ou (Sl)
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS

1|RADIATOR BENT 3,141.06 3,141.06
2|RADIATOR TOP BRACKET @$274.15 SERVICEABLE 548.30 -
2|RADIATOR BRACKET LINK @$205.57 SERVICEABLE 411.14 g
1|RADIATOR EXPANSION TANK SERVICEABLE 972.87 .
1|FRONT BUMPER BENT 1,293.79 1,293.79
1|FRONT BUMPER CORNER 0/S BENT 1,112.41 1,112.41
1|FRONT BUMPER END PIECE 0/S NECESSARY 92.31 92.31
1|FRONT BUMPER BRACKET 0O/S BENT 1,171.99 1,171.99
1|FRONT BUMPER BRACKET, SIDE O/S BENT 97.59 97.59
1|FRONT BUMPER TOW BEAM SERVICEABLE 2,862.70 -
1|LH HINGE LOCK BENT 332.38 332.38
1|FRONT GRILLE PANEL CRACKED 1,676.63 1,676.63
1|FRONT GRILLE LOGO NECESSARY 78.01 78.01
1|FRONT GRILLE 'SCANIA' EMBLEM NECESSARY 64.54 64.54
1|FRONT GRILLE BADGE NECESSARY 100.85 100.85
1|FRONT WINDSCREEN BROKEN 1,480.20 1,480.20
3|WINDSCREEN ADHESIVE @$420.74 CRACKED 1,262.22 1,262.22
1|AIRBLOWER MOTOR CRACKED 1,350.67 1,350.67
1|AIRCON BRACKET CRACKED 480.00 480.00
1]AIR DUCT SERVICEABLE 833.83 -
1|AIR FLAP HOUSING CRACKED 657.09 657.09
1|AIRCON CONDENSER BENT 2,179.96 2,179.96
1|AIRCON RECEIVER DRIER cuT 383.33 383.33
1|AIRCON DISCHARGE PIPE BENT 875.25 875.25
1|AIRCON LIQUID PIPE ASSY BENT 1,364.72 1,364.72
1|AIRCON SUCTION PIPE SERVICEABLE 753.26 .
1|AIRCON EVAPORATOR SERVICEABLE 1,110.53 5
1|AIRCON coIL SERVICEABLE 3,701.48

1|RH HEADLAMP BROKEN 636.42 636.42
1|RH HEADLAMP SEAL cuT 214.22 214.22
1|RH HEADLAMP BRACKET CRACKED 951.03 951.03

Report Ref No. CS/EQI19008908/R1td3e2




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408833
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9507198-R Page No.:2 of 4
1 i ] 51 i i Our A sted
Qty i Description of Parts Condition VE:trkT;::?g)) OunA(tsij)u i
1|RH HEADLAMP HOUSING cuT 483.37 483.37
1|FRONT GRILLE PANEL, LOWER CRACKED 2,499.04 2,499.04
2|FRONT PANEL TOP MESH @$297.77 BENT 595.54 595.54
2|FRONT PANEL LOWER MESH @$287.03 BENT 574.06 574.06
1|FRONT PANEL BRACKET LH SERVICEABLE 66.28 -
1|FRONT PANEL HINGES LH SERVICEABLE 388.16 -
1|FRONT LH CAB CORNER SERVICEABLE 1,938.94 -
1|FRONT GRILLE PANEL CRACKED 1,676.61 1,676.61
2|FRONT PANEL LOCK @$332.38 BENT (1PC ONLY) 664.76 332.38
2|FRONT WHEEL ARCH FENDER GARNISH, FRONT DEFORMED (1PC 1,732.44 866.22
@%$866.22 ONLY)
1|FRONT STEP BRACKET @%428.90 SERVICEABLE 857.80 =
1|FRONT SHIELDING NET BENT 490.92 490.92
1|SHIELDING NET MESH BENT 287.13 287.13
1|AIRCON COIL BENT 1,208.44 1,208.44
1|CHARGE COOLER BENT 3,701.35 3,701.35
1|COOLER TOP BRACKET CRACKED 280.00 280.00
1|WIPER BLADE cuT 7418 74.18
2|WIPER ARM BENT 377.52 377.52
2|WIPER LINK BENT 1,572.06 1,572.06
1|AIR FILTER ASSY CRACKED 3,527.41 3,527.41
1{SUN VISOR CRACKED 450.00 450.00
1|SUN VISOR BRACKET BENT 460.00 460.00
1|SUN VISOR, BOTTOM 0/S BENT 680.00 680.00
1|RH STEPBOARD SERVICEABLE 650.00
1|RH SIDE LAMP CRACKED 125.00 125.00
1|WIPER PANEL GARNISH DEFORMED 240.00 240.00
1|MESH SHIELDING NET SERVICEABLE 287.13 -
1|FAN RING (ADDITIONAL) NOT NECESSARY 747.58 2
1|FAN COVER (ADDITIONAL) SCRATCHED 580.00 580.00
1|FAN ASSY (ADDITIONAL) JAMMED 3,767.40 3,767.40
LESS 10% DISCOUNT - -4,584.53
63,173.90 41,260.77

Report Ref No. CS/EQI19008908/R1td3e2




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 18-9607198-R Page No.-3 of 4
Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Description of Parts Condition ; - : +
Qty _ P Workshop ($)) (s)
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|SET FRONT WINDSCREEN SEALANT (SN) NECESSARY 40.00 40.00
1|FRONT NO. PLATE (SN) BENT 30.00 30.00
1|ERP BRACKET (SN) NECESSARY 29.00 29.00
1|LOGOS & LETTERINGS (SN) NECESSARY 400.00 200.00
1|TIN RADIATOR COOLANT (SN) NECESSARY 40.00 40.00
539.00 339.00
LABOUR
TOWING. 400.00 100.00
REMOVE THE NECESSARY AFFECTED PARTS, CUT/ 3,800.00 1,300.00
WELD FRONT OUTER CAB PANEL, DASHBOARD INNER
PANEL, WIPER PANEL, STRAIGHTEN FRONT FLOOR
PANEL, BOTH FRONT CHASSIS, AND DOOR PILLAR,
FRONT BULKHEAD PANEL, ROOFTOP PANEL, AND
REPLACE PARTS.
PUTTY AND SPRAYPAINT. 2,000.00 800.00
REMOVE AND REFIT DASHBOARD AND FINISHES. 800.00 400.00
REMOVE AND REFIT AIRCON PARTS, PIPINGS, AND 900.00 500.00
ROOFTOP AIRCON SYSTEM AND REFILL FREON GAS.
REMOVE AND REFIT AIR CLEANER AND HOSES. NOT NECESSARY 300.00 .
REMOVE AND REFIT FRONT WINDSCREEN. 150.00 150.00
TUFF KOTE. 150.00 100.00
REMOVE AND REFIT WIRING HARNESS, FUSES RELAYS, 500.00 250.00
REFOCUS BOTH HEADLAMP BEAM, AND REPLACE
PARTS AND RESET COMPLETE SYSTEM USING
DIAGNOSTIC TOOLS.
REMOVE AND REFIT BOTH FRONT & REAR SHOCK NOT NECESSARY 400.00
ABSORBERS, BRACKETS, STOPPER AND COIL SPRING.
REMOVE AND REFIT RADIATOR WITH FITTINGS AND 200.00 150.00
PRESSURE TEST COOLING SYSTEM.
9,600.00 3,750.00
GRAND TOTAL 73,312.90 45,349.77
RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS 36,250.00
(TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION) :
LESS EXCESS -5,000.00

Report Ref No. CS/EQI19008908/R 1td3e2
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Page No.:4 of 4
| NETT LIABILITY | [ | 31,250.00|

Report Ref No. CS/EQI19008908/R1td3e2

M %2.
MOHAMMED RASUL BIN MOHD YUNUS ADRIAN LING WAI PING

Automotive Assessor B.Eng, AMSOE,AMIRTE,AMSAE-A,M.MATAI

Licensed Appraiser

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report is made solely for the use and benefit of the Client namad on the front page of this Report.

(] Cl i ccepied 1o any third party wiho m reply on the Keport wholly or in gart. Any Whird Darty



